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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
 

 

Date: May 10, 2017 Bid Date: May 24, 2017 

   3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 

 

Bid Name: Diesel Fuel Treatments Bid No.:   RTSX-170038-DS 

  

 

NOTE: This Addendum has been issued to the holders of record of the specifications. 

 

 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  

 

Question submittal deadline has ended.  No additional questions will be answered. 
 

1. Questions received/City’s response: 

 

Question1: Section III - Special Provisions, 9, Are there any set asides or special considerations 

given for WOSB (Women Owned Small Business)? 

Answer1: The only consideration given is a 5% price preference to a local small business 

(meaning within the City of Gainesville corporate limits). 

 

Question2: Section III - Special Provisions, 7, it states that no sub-contractors are allowed 

however, included in the Bid document is a Tabulation of Subcontractors and Material 

Suppliers. Are subcontractors permitted?   

Answer2: The form is one of many in the boilerplate document that may not be applicable.  

No, subcontractors are not permitted. 

 

Question3: Section IV 2.1: Bid States: The City of Gainesville desires to purchase fuel treatment 

(s) to control the "accumulation of water and the rate of fuel decomposition, and control 

bacteria and fungi growth in its diesel storage tanks."  These needs require very specific 

and different chemical formulations; Can we submit more than one fuel treatment for 

consideration and if so can you please amend the "Bid Prices" sheet to allow for 

multiple product pricing?  
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 Specifically regarding the "control of bacteria and fungi growth" is the City of 

Gainesville seeking to purchase a "Biocide"? (biocides are the ONLY type of fuel 

treatment that actually kill and eliminate active bacteria & fungi growth in fuel and 

prevent against future growth).  If so, should this "Biocide" carry proper EPA 

(Environmental Protection Agency) and FDACS (Florida Department of Agriculture & 

Consumer Services) registration/certification as required by Federal & State law? 

Answer3: We are seeking one product that will meet our needs.  Please do not submit multiple 

products for consideration.  Submit only one product that fulfills the requirements. 

 

No, we do not want a “biocide” product.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her 

signature below, and shall attach a copy of this Addendum to its proposal. 

 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 

 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 

with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  

 

PROPOSER: _____________________________________________ 
 

BY: _____________________________________________ 
 

DATE: _____________________________________________ 
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